"+ Johus Thompson - Status of Communication Plan for COMSECY-00-0036

From: Vonna Qrdaz ¥ b i -3, @l
To: Gail Gooc‘j\,/ James Creed, John White, Ken Barr
Date: 2/6/01 8:55PM

Subject: Status of Communication Plan for COMSECY-00-0036

Regional Counterparts-

Attached is the latest status of the Communications Plan for COMSECY-00-0036 regarding the interim
PPSDP. Please note that the information in the SRM, the SECY paper, the Quad Cities Inspection Report
(cover letter only), and the Commission vote sheets will not be publicly available until Thursday, 2/8/01.

OE is in the process of putting together enforcement guidance on 10 CFR 73.55. For the inspection
reports that contain URIs (i.e, Oconee, Farley, & River Bend), | would imagine that we could close the
URIs by referring to the SRM. However, | am pursuing this question, and pian to get back to you.

If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call. Please don't hesitate to page mé if you need to
since | am often in meetings. | can be reached at the following numbers:

01-415-2147 (work)___ aL

Y
¢ v b

Brad Baxter is setting up a Counterpart Call for 2/14/01 at 2pm (eastern). Please send him any agenda
topics that you or your staff would like to discuss. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,,
Vonna

CC: Glenn Tracy
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NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

Communications Plan

for SRM on COMSECY-00-0036
Safeguards Performance Assessment Issues

Associated with the ROP

DATE ACTION RESPONSIBLE

DUE ORGANIZATION
1/25/01 SRM issued to staff SECY
1/26/01 Develop response to NCI letter dated 12/21/00 NRR/DIPM/IRSS
Under review Develop Q's & A’s for SKM NRR/DIPM/IRSS
Under review Modify QC Cover Ltr & Insp. Rpt. per SRM NRR/DIPM/IIRSS
1/29/01 NRR concurrence on draft response to NCl letter | NRR
1/30/01 Q's & A's on SBRM to EDO’s office NRR
1/30/01 Draft NCI response itr. to EDO's office NRR
1/31/01 Draft NCI response ltr. to Chairman’s office EDO
2/1/01 Issue Cover Ltr. & IR to ComEd NRR/DIPM/IOLB
2/1/01 JOLB BC to call ComEd on QC IR NRR/DIPM/IOLB
2/1/01 Overnight mail QC IR to ComEd NRR/DIPM/IOLB
2/7/01 Verify ADAMS entries and release dates ALL
2/8/01 COMSECY-00-0036, SRM, & Votes made SECY

publicly available

2/8/01 QC IR cover ltr. made publicly available NRR/DIPM/IRSS
2/8/01 Issue response to NCl letter OCM
2/8/01 Response to NCI letter made publicly available NRR/DIPM/IRSS
2/8/01 Issue press release on SRM OPA
Working Modify MC 0610* IAW SRM for PPSDP NRR/DIPM/IRSS/IIPB
Working Incorporate Interim PPSDP into MC 0609 NRR/DIPM/IRSS/IIPB

* The highlighted items have been completed.
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